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Fast, Timothy

| From: Gary, Aaron
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2003 3:22 PM
To: Fast, Timothy
Subject: FW:
Tim,

This is a request for a companion bill. | am happy to do it or you can do it - it makes no difference to me. Just let
me know.

I hope you got some R&R this weekend and had a chance to refuel those solar cells in the lovely sunshine.
Aaron

--—-Original Message-----

From: Junck, Linda
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2003 2:44 PM
To: Gary, Aaron
Subject:
~ Aaron,

IrB 2205 relating to naming the bridge crossing the Flambeau River on State Highway 13 in the town of Fifeild "Freedoms
Bridge" in honor of Korean War Veterans. .

Thank you.
Linda
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Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.
. D~ G ——

AN ACT. .. [generate catalog] o repeal . . . ; to renumber . . . ; to consolidate and
renumber . . . ; to renumber and amend . . . ; to consolidate, renumber and

amend . .. ; to amend ...;torepeal and recreate . . . ; and to create . . . of the

statutes; relating to:

[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific order of
_standard phrases.]

L C * Analysis by the Legislative Reference Buret\iu

et G

If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar: \
For the main heading, execute: .............. create — anal: — }‘itle: — head
For the subheading, execute:................ create — anal: — title: — sub

For the sub-subheading, execute: ............ create — anal: — title: —» sub-sub
For the analysis text, in the component bar:

For the text paragraph, execute: ............. _ create — anal: — text
T

\

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, do enact as follows:

. SECTION #.

[rev: 9/17/02 2003DF02(fm)]"_\ ~
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ot designating and marking
the bridge on STH 13 across the south fork of the Flambeau River in the town
vd
of Fifield in Price County as Freedoms Bridge.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill directs the Department of Transportation to designate and mark the
bridge on STH 13 across the south fork of the Flambeau River in the town of Fifield
in Price County as “Freedoms Bridge” in honor and recogmtlon of all veterans who
fought to preserve freedoms in the Korean War.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 84.1041\<))<f the statutes is created to read:
84.1041 Freedoms Bridge. The department shall designate and mark the
bridge on STH 13 across the south fork of the Flambeau River in the town of Fifield

in Price County that, as of the effective date of this section .... [revisor inserts date],
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BILL SECTION 1
. has been numbered B-50-21 by the department as “Freedoms Bridge” in honor and
| recognition of all veterans who fought to preserve freedoms in the Korean War.

(END)
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Barman, Mike

From: Fast, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2003 11:53 AM
To: Barman, Mike

Subject: Fw:

Hi, Mike. 1 hope all is going well for you. Could you handle this for me? Thanks!~ --Tim

From: Junck, Linda )
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2003 11:42 AM
To: Fast, Timothy

Subject:

Good morning!
Could you please jacket LRB 2532/1 and send it over?

Linda
Rep Mary Williams office



